
 

 
 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

     
 

  
  

 
 

   
 

    
 

 
   

  
 

    
  

 
   

    
 

   
   
 

 
    

 
   

     

ADDENDUM 2 

March 10, 2020 

RFP TDD 36-20 

ARTIST(S) FOR STATUES AT VETERANS PARK ON OKALOOSA ISLAND 

This addendum is to answer additional questions provided by the potential proposers: 

1. For the location of the site, can you please provide the approximate square footage, as
well as an exact pin point location at Okaloosa Island in the Veterans Park? See
attached.

2. Are there any plans, designs or photos of Veterans Park? See attached.

3. Can the sculpture design vary from eight individual statues? TBD by selection
committee.

4. Which military arms should be represented? TBD by selection committee-All
branches are being considered.

5. Is there a particular year or war in American military history that the committee
would like to see represented? See addendum 1.

6. Is the entire artist budget to be disbursed to one multiple artists for the eight statues,
or is the project to be awarded to one artist? See addendum 1.

7. Is bronze the only acceptable material for this project, or may artists propose different
materials? Bronze was approved by committee, but optional materials may be
considered.

8. Could you define “statues” as well; are they meant to be figurative? See addendum 1

9. Are you requesting a full artwork proposal at this time or just qualifications, and if
just the latter, what is item 4.5 - Pricing meant to include? See part 4, Item #3-Digital



 
 

 
      

   
     

      
 

 
 

    
   

 
  

   
   

   
   

  
 
  

  
   

   
 
 
 

 
  

 
 
        
 

Images of past work.  Yes, pricing is meant to be included. (See part 3-Artist 
Commission Requirements). 

10. A. Can you tell me what the estimated cost are for the following areas: engineering, 
permits, site modification and post installation documentation since these items are 
not controlled by the artist. Knowing these will help arts to know how to allocate the 
remaining amount. The engineering, permits and site modification will be performed 
by others.  The post installation documentation should be included in the artists 
pricing. 

11. A. Since the installation of the statues is the only work being completed in 
Florida/Okaloosa and since that work is 18 months from the award of the contract, is 
it necessary to have all of the requirements to do business in Florida at the time of the 
RFP submission? Yes, a contract needs to be signed.  Evidence is the certificate of 
good standing with the Florida Department of State Division of Corporations. 
B. The creation of the statues will occur at Fairhope Foundry in Fairhope, AL. Would 
it be allowable for Fairhope Foundry to use a Florida/Okaloosa subcontractor to 
perform the installation? Yes if they select to do so.  Evidence is the certificate of 
good standing with the Florida department of State division of corporations. 

12. Just to be clear, the response to the RFP packet should include the items listed (1-5), 
pages 3,4; and the signed documents (A-L), starting on page 16. Does anything else 
need to be included in the packet? No, however, you may include additional 
information that you feel will be helpful to evaluate your proposal. 

The opening date for this RFQ remains March 17, 2020 at 3:00 PM CST. 
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PRELIMINARY DRAWINGS: THESE DRAWINGS ARE NOT IN FINAL FORM, BUT ARE BEING TRANSMITTED FOR AGENCY REVIEW. 
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